Maire Buckley

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Importance:

Title:
First Name:

SurName:

Organisation
Name:

Address Line 1:
Address Line 2:
Address Line 3:
County:

Post Code:

Eugene Beirne [N

14 June 2010 22:29
Licensing Staff

New submission entered for Reg no: W0274-01. (Reference Number:
W0274-01-100614102827)
Letter on Wells to EPA.doc

High
Mr

Eugene

Beirne

Tibohine

Castlerea

Roscommon

Phone Number: —

Email:

EPA Export 26-07-2013:19:17:45



WEWRAT o1 YR,

&
\\é\
S
N
NS
as%\é
O
S
N
§ $(\
SO
NN
\(’OQ
[§)

EPA Export 26-07-2013:19:17:45



Dear Sir or Madame,

Observations regarding Waste Licence Application Reference No
W0274-01
By AD Power Roscommon.

I wish to draw your attention to the enclosed map which shows that
the proposed site is only a few hundred yards from Lugggadill Spring and
the connecting stream which flows to Upper Lough Gara. This is one of
the many wells in the area but is probably the best known one and was
used for many generations by the local people.

I also enclose P. 44 of the Application from the Environment
Impact Statement which states “A search of the GSI well database was
undertaken as part of a desk study. However, no wells were located
within a Skm radius of the site. A door to door survey was also carried by
the OGE and no wells were located in the vicinity”. I can not believe that
any such survey could have taken place as the local people would have
been willing and eager to point out the location ¢f several wells in the
area. o\‘\é

Again I wish to lodge an objectlmﬁ&\thls “Waste Licence” being
granted to a company who obv10usl)§c§%@not doing their research properly
or complying with the local com\\ ®m‘»?y

&é'
RS )
&
QOQ@Q

EPA Export 26-07-2013:19:17:45



BiaPowenr itd Environmenteal impact Staterment

Hydrogeology

The site is underiain by the Oakport Limestone (OK) to the north and the Undifferentiated Limestone {V15)
to the south. The Oakport Limestone is classified as a Regionally important Aquifer by the GSi. Visean
Limestone where clean are equivalent to the Oakport Limestene and can be prone to karsiification.

Regionally important Karstified Aquifers are usually characterised by a predominance of localised flow
through solutionally eniarged conduits and fissures. The pradominant conduit fiow means aquiters of this
type have low storage where movement of water through the aquiter is rapid. The permeatiltity of
competent limestona is very low which could also explain the high density of surface water features.

in this region of Roscomman recharge to aguifers tands ta occur in higher topographical area rather than
fower areas. Lower topographical araas in this region tend to te covered in fow permeability subsolis such
as peat and tills. Effective precipitation tends to run-off as surface drainage.

well inventoiy

A search of the GSl well database was undertaken as part of the desk study. Howevar, no wells were
located within a Skm radius.of the site. A door to door well survey was also carried by OGE and no wells
were tocated in the vicinity,
Ground Water Levels and Gradients L
Thare is currently one mounitoring well on the site and the static wab@r level was 7.84m below ground level
on the 3 of March 2008. There are insufficient wells to dE&éﬂ_'g%i*f\e’ the exact ground water gradient.
However, based on topography flow is thought te be to_‘L_b"e_gé'\r\hwef.t.

Agulfer Vuinerability N \}(g’

The vuinerability of the aquifer is dependent on ieiature of the geology,@\‘ne nature and thicknass
of the averburden. The GS! classify the aqui(;sr\\ggeheath the deveionmem@te as been Low to Medium
vulnerability. However this is not based 0&_\5§i~!‘g‘\s“pecifm data T!)\Qy‘ln ility increases to 'High' towards
the southeast of the map as the topograu\h&’\?ises, sae Figure fRo. 5&

B O

Surface and Ground Water Hydrochg’!’ﬁs:ry o’ ,\&

To determine the water quality and the hydrochern@%ﬁup of the surface and ground water in the
vicinity of the proposed deveiopment a ground @r o ¢ was taken from the on-site monitoring wel!
(10 11201) and from the stream {{D 11200). 'l‘%&a@on of the sarmpling points is shown in Appendix 6.2.
Samples were analysed at Bord na Mona E:@vor@ hta, Newbridge, Co. Kiidare which is an aceredited
laboratory. Results of hydrochemical q@c&(fgo(ogical ansiysis are presented in Tobfe No. 5 below,
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Yours truly, Eugene Beirne
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